Eric Lee Streed Contact: 563-212-1752 Email: Streed.e@gmail.com

## **Experience**

December 2019 to present Nestle Purina Clinton, IA

Operator

Driving a forklift

Loading and Unloading trucks promptly

Make sure every unit I move is properly scanned into our warehouse management software

Training new hires and making sure they understand and can perform all tasks required on time

October 2017 to September 2019 Data Dimensions Clinton, IA

#### **Document Processor**

Prepared documents for scanning by repairing damaged documents to quality standards, taking copies of older documents, and removing staples.

September 2017 to October 2017 Temp Agency Clinton, IA

Laborer

Worked as a laborer in a factory

June 2015 to September 2017 Guardian Industries Dewitt, IA

## **Tempering Operator**

Packaged and kept a toll of how many lites produced

Responsible for checking the quality of lites

Collaborated with coworkers to ensure productivity and quality meets company standards

Works safely according to OSHA/ANSI standards

## **Batch House Operator**

Responsible for verifying correct ingredient mix is going into the furnace

Responsible for checking the quality of ingredients

Operated an end loader to fill silos

Worked safely according to OSHA standards

April 2014 to June 2015 Bodine Services Clinton, IA

#### Laborer

Performed industrial maintenance on various job sites

April 2012 to September 2013 Metal Tech Clinton, IA

### **Operator**

Responsible for handling materials and running a CNC mill

Received forklift training

Given multiple job responsibilities and tasks

August 2010 to April 2012 Per Mar Security Davenport, IA

## **Lead Security Officer**

Supervised other officers on the client's account

In charge of handling emergencies

Formed a relationship with the client to better serve their needs

## **Education**

Homeschool Graduated 2008

Learned basic math, writing, and reading skills

**Fullsail University** 

**Graduated September 2023** 

Associates of Science Information technology

Received the Course Director's award

# **Summary**

Associate of Science in Information Technology

Proficient at using, setting up, and maintaining virtual hardware

I have used Python, Powershell, and BASH

Can set and maintain databases

Skilled at performing tasks quickly and managing time wisely

Easily adapts to wherever is needed

Experienced in operating a forklift

Excellent computer skills